
 
AECOM 

1220 Avenida Acaso 

Camarillo, CA  93012 

www.aecom.com 

805 388 3775 tel 

805 388 3577 fax 

October 13, 2015 

Mr. Keith Nowell, PG, C.HG 
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency 
Environmental Health Services 
Environmental Protection (ACEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California 94502-6577 
(via internet upload) 

Subject: Change of Consultant 
 Unocal #0746 (351647) 
 3943 Broadway, Oakland, California 94611 
 Fuel Leak Case #RO0000203 
 GeoTracker Global ID #T0600101471 

Dear Mr. Nowell: 

On behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company’s (EMC’s) affiliate, Union Oil Company 
of California (“Union Oil”), AECOM is submitting this letter to notify you of the change of consultant 
project manager for the above-referenced site. As of the date of this letter, AECOM will replace 
Arcadis as the consultant. 

The EMC contact remains unchanged. For future correspondence regarding this site, please 
contact: 

Chad Roper    Nicole Arceneaux 
Project Manager   Project Manager 
AECOM    Chevron Environmental Management Company 
1220 Avenida Acaso   6101 Bollinger Canyon Road, Room 5119 
Camarillo, California 93012  San Ramon, California 94583 

Phone: 805-764-4027   Phone: 925-790-6912 
Email: chad.roper@aecom.com  Email: Nicole.arceneaux@chevron.com 

AECOM looks forward to working with you on this project. Please contact me if you have any 
questions regarding this transition. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Chad Roper, PhD 
Project Manager 

ccs: Ms. Nicole Arceneaux, EMC (via electronic copy and email) 
 Ms. Dilan Roe, ACEH (via internet upload and email) 
 Mr. Clement Leung, CJS Leung LLC (via paper copy) 
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